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CITY SOLICITOR'S OFFICE.

VANCOUVER, B. C.,
July 30th, 1920.
pr. P. T. Underhill,
Medical Health Officer,
City Hall, City.
Dear Sir;-

Re Analyzing Licuids Or Solids for Intoxicants.

Referring to your letter of the 30th inst., I
beg to say that I am of the opinion as long as you prove
glcohol exists in any liquid, it is not necessary to prove

the source from which the alcohol was derived.

Yours truly,
" B. F. Jones,"
City Soliecitor,
Per D.R.
Dict.
EFJ/DR.



